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FROM THE FRONT PAGE

Bracewell

ontimsed from Page 1A

oard by Clark Fieldhouse now,
ut at one time Bracewell had
e firet lighted, automatic
roreboard in the atate.

The creation of school system
ngineer Earl Wiegand, now
acoased, the 1844 mode] was
ctivated by diala from old tele-

hones that rang up numbers on * f=

e scoreboard, Wiegand told
he Hawk Eye saveral years aga

1at the dial units were built in e

iz busement, then the score- .
card was assembled in the
eating plant using salvage
wateriale,

The stadium wasn’t named for

ngtime school superintendant

ay H. Bracewsll until Sept. 10, [~
954. Bracewell was BHS princi-

al from 1920-87 before bacom-
1g supenintendant, Described
8 an innovatar who was quietly

enerous, Bracewell died of can-

er shortly after the stadium
yan named for him. Legend has
. he took out a personal loan to
elp finance the stadium when
: was built.

The largest crowd ever at
Iracewell Stadium was more
han 7,000 for a 1951 game
gainst Fairfield, agcording te
orimer BHS athletic director
dick Wagner. Both teama en-

ared the geason finale unbeaten

nd were ranked second and
hird in the state. Burlington
ran, 25-0, and was the mythical

i track and field. That was short-

ol football Field was ehifted farthar

'-u'
; ago.
-

‘C

; Janniier Bimoneon/The Hewk Eve
Burlington school district employee Leon Yeager blows leaves and trash from the stands Thursday
at Bracewel! Stadium. Workers were preparing for Burlington High School's opening football game
tonight against Davenport Central,

state chempion in that pre-
playoffa peason,

Johannsen, & longtime BHS
track coach, explained several
yearn ago that the stadium’a
track never passed through the
end of Clark Fieldhouss.

were moved through large doora
and placed behind the nerth end
zone for foothall games,

Though track mests were
never run through the field-
houss, its construction did alter
the track and the football field.
The track was originally 440
vards around, the standard dis-
aouth end for many yeara. Thosa tance in the pre-metric ara of

Bracewell has permanent
seating for 3,249 fans
an the west and 624 au the east,
Temporery bleachera can be
moved in to add seating and
may have spawned one of the
biggest misconceptions about the

Built in 1938-39 and named
for school board mamber
Charles Clark, the fieldhouse
had partable bleachers at its

ened by about 50 feet when the
fieldhouse waa built, and the

sauth.

Bracewsll Stadium also has
been the aite of tha ehort-lived
Burlington Steamhoat Bawl for
NAIA ¢olleges, with Iowa Wea-
leyan of Mount Fleasant appearv,
ing in the initial game in {989, |
and Burlington Junior College

*.."% —"{ gameawhan the predecaasos of

Southeastern Community Col-
lege fielded a team many yeara

Prior to the stadium's con-
elruction, games weore played at

N WP the old fairgrounds, where Wal-

Mart ia now located an the !
northweat corner of Agency t B
Road and Roosevelt Avenue.

Land purchases at the

A Bracowell Stadium site bagan E

1919. The ravine once housed
the Gilbert Hedge Lumber Com-

l pany, which donated some of the

land to the school district. A 22~
inch Jayer of sawdust reportedly
ia now buried some 19 feat be-
nenth the playing surface.

A fund drive to raise $5,000
for the atedium was bagun in
1920, and games were played
thers in 1620 and 1921, An av-
erage of about 500 people
watched games thoae firat two
seasons — without benefit of
bleachera. .

Al concrete drainage tun-
nel &Mﬁmg the creek iﬂw&u
once flawed through tha ravine.
The stadium and fieldhousa are
conatructed aver that culvert.
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